
From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB)
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives

Hi Matt,

I'm not sure how much detail you need so please let me know if I need to expound on anything. While we may not have specific "projects" in Flint right now, our office has played a vital role in:

- 1) The Water Issue
 - a. Harvey Hollins has been point on interfacing with Flint residents, clergy and stakeholders

Not Responsive

Stacie
313.456.4994 (office)
claytons3@michigan.gov

From: Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 10:28 AM
To: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) <claytons3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives

Not Responsive

From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) [<mailto:claytons3@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 8:59 AM
To: Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB)
Subject: RE: Flint office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives

Not Responsive

Stacie
313.456.4994 (office)
claytons3@michigan.gov

From: Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB)
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 7:17 AM
To: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) <claytons3@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives

Not Responsive

On: 12 November 2015 21:57, "Clayton, Stacie (GOV)" <claytons3@michigan.gov> wrote:

Not Responsive

Stacie Clayton
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 12, 2015, at 5:09 PM, Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB) <SweeneyM1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Not Responsive